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PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN): 
 

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING: 

Significant 

Contributing 

Non-Contributing – Built After 1987 

Non-Contributing – Reversible Alterations 

Non-Contributing – Irreversible Alterations 

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION: 

Central Geneva NRHD 

North Geneva NRHD 

Local Geneva HD 

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING: 

Contributing 

Non-Contributing 

Not Applicable / Not in NR District 

Other HPC Action: 

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 
 

NUMBER OF STORIES: 
 

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: 

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 

HISTORIC NAME: 
 
COMMON NAME: 
 

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: 
 
PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): 
 

ENTRY DOOR(S): 

WINDOW MATERIAL: 
 

FRONT PORCH: 
 
VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: 

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: 
 

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 

Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 
 

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: 

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: 
 

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 
 

ARCHITECT: 
 
BUILDER: 
WILSON BROTHERS:              OSCAR             BOTH 

ARCHITECTURAL DATA: 
 

WINDOW STYLE: 
 

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: 
 

HPC ACTION: 

   Demolition Approved: 

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 

AUGUST           
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BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: 

GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 
 

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES: 
 

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES: 
 

SOURCES: 

1999



City of Geneva, Illinois 
Local Historic District & Landmarks  
Property Inventory Survey 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 
 


	Survey 2016 Form F - 01.11.17
	Survey 2016 Form B - 01.10.17
	Survey 2016 Form Photo - 01.11.17

	undefined: Off
	undefined_2: On
	NonContributing  Built After 1987: Off
	NonContributing  Reversible Alterations: Off
	NonContributing  Irreversible Alterations: Off
	undefined_3: On
	undefined_4: Off
	undefined_5: On
	Not in HD  Individual Historic Landmark: Off
	undefined_6: On
	undefined_7: Off
	Not Applicable  Not in NR District: Off
	Demolition Approved: 
	undefined_8: Off
	Other HPC Action: 
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The earliest appearance of this property on the Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps is in 1930 as a two story garage sharing a lot with the Colonial Hospital. The Colonial Hospital was established in 1908 and was one of the early area hospitals. At this point, Community Hospital had already opened on Second Street. By 1935, the Colonial Hospital was considered a clinic rather than a hospital but the garage remained.

The building was remodeled and opened as a play school in 1949.  Dr Robert H Sykes owned the property in 1950 and renovated the garage section. Ralph Davis received a permit to make alterations to an apartment in the building in 1953, the same year the play school moved to another site. It continued to be used as a garage as well as its other uses through at least 1961. 

Phonebooks list the property as vacant in 1956. In 1958, Mrs Lucille M Aylward is listed under the address, and in 1962, Hilda M Manteuffel is listed. By 1966, the property was a storefront for Peruvian Importers, and from 1970-1974, it is listed as the Village Vogue dress shop. Today, it remains a storefront.
This property contributes to the historic district because of its history as a commercial space and relation to the Colonial Hospital.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002); Polk's St Charles, Batavia, and Geneva City Directories; Geneva Republican
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 303 Franklin Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Unknown
	ARCHITECT: N/A
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1923-1930
	COMMON NAME: Hahn's Bakery
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Assembly Line Toys 
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Tudor Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Commercial, Rectangle 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Stucco
	FRONT PORCH: Commerical, Entry
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A
	ENTRY DOORS: Glass
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Vinyl 
	WINDOW STYLE: (6/1)
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Side Gabled
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes 
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: N/A 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-455-009
	BUILDER: N/A 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


